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To:
From: 5.1.2e]5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 2/1/2021 9:07:59 AM
Subject: RE: Automating the vaccinatieprogramma using Blue Prism
Received: Mon 2/1/2021 9:08:05 AM

Not a problem, no doubt a very busy time.

2e @rivm.nl]

Do you know who would be responsible/involved? | am hoping to get this message to them as | believe it would help the roll out.

Thank you,

5.1.2e|5.1.2e

5.1.2e

&+ blueprism

www.blueprism.com

Sent: 01 February 2021 08:56

o CXEZ] ENED] JREREDIM bluesrism.com>

Subject: RE: Automating the vaccinatieprogramma using Blue Prism

Email scanned | CORVID Email Protection

View email info | View all emails | Report as suspicious | Sender: @rivm,nl]

Dea
I'm sorry. I totally forgot to react. I'm not involved in the Dutch vaccination program.
Good luck

6.1.2e

From: blueprism.com>

Sent: vrijdag 29 januari 2021 12:37
Subject: Re: Automating the vaccinatieprogramma using Blue Prism

oD
Have you had the chance to review the below?

| would be interested to understand if this is something the RIVM could benefit from.
Best regards,



1077947
SDR - Benelux

&+ blueprism

What is Blue Prism? (21111'115): https:/www.youtube.com /watch?v=vHUIV6w1NNE&feature=share
Mobile: (+44
Email:

@blueprism.com

On Jan 25, 2021 3:38 PM, "EEED BEEY" JEEEI @ biueprism.com> wrote:

I wanted to reach out to talk to you about the work we are currently doing with British NHS Trusts in supporting the roll
out of the vaccine here in the UK and how this can be replicated for the Dutch vaccinatieprogramma.

Using our digital workforce, we can speed up the documentation process for the vaccine roll-out and save 7-10 FTEs
worth of work each day, per NHS Trust (Similar to GGDs).

Additionally, this can also be documented to provide a clear record of what inoculation was given, on what date, and to
whom, so that a clear paper trail can be documented, and the necessary reports created.

This process 1s completed with 100% accuracy, with complete transparency and nonrepudiation, 24/7, and has no human-
error. Resultantly, healthcare officials are not limited by administrative burdens and capacity for the vaccine rollout is
increased.

We would be interested in having a conversation with yourselves about whether this can be replicated for the Dutch
COVID-19 vaccinatieprogramma.

What would be the best way to arrange this conversation?

Best regards,

SDR - Benelux

& blueprism

What 1s Blue Prism? (2111i115).' https://www.youtube.com /watch?v=vHU [V6wINNE& feature=share

Mobile: (+44
Email: ablueprism.com

Would you like to opt out?
This e-mail from Blue Prism Group plc or a member of its group of companies is intended exclusively for the addressee and may
contain legally privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read use nor disclose the
information in the email or attachments. Please notify Blue Prism by replying to this email and permanently delete the email from
your records. Blue Prism operates an anti-virus policy but does not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses
transmitted. Blue Prism Group plc Registered in England No: 09759493. Registered Office: 2 Cinnamon Park, Warrington, Cheshire,
WA2 OXP

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag
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This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
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